AUTOMIC

CRB Transaction History

CRB Transaction history from: 01-June-2020 to: 18-October-2021
Date Description
14-July-2021 Capital Raising Allotment

Issuer Sponsored to CHESS

10-August-2021 .
conversion

Amount

333,334

-333,334

Automic

GPO Box 5193, Sydney, NSW, 2001

P 1300 288 664 (Within Australia)

P +61 (0)2 9688 5414 (Outside Australia)

F +61 (0)2 8583 3040

E hello@@automic.com.au ABN 27152260814

Closing Balance

333,334



CARBINE RESOURCES

Carbine Resources Limited

ABN: 81122 976 818

HILLMAN INVESTMENTS (WA) PTY
LTD

<HILLMAN SUPER FUND A/C>

PO BOX 111

SERPENTINE WA 6125

ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES

Date Transaciion

14 Jul 2021 Opening balance

14 Jul 2021 Capital Raising Allotment
14 Jul 2021 Closing balance

2076401

L5, 126 Phillip Street,

Sydney NSW 2000

109500101362

Security Code CRB

Date of Statement

TFN/ABN Quoted

14 Jul 2021

Quantity On

333,334

Quantity Off

Balance

0

333,334

333,334

%




Geoff Hillman

From: Carbine Resources Limited <noreply@automic.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 7:47 AM

To: cloverbrook546@bigpond.com

Subject: Carbine Resources Limited Public Offering Payment Confirmation

<&

CARBINE RESOURCES

Dear Investor

We confirm that we have now received your payment for your application under the Carbine Resources Limited
(ACN 122 976 818) Public Offer.

Details of your application and payment are below, please check these carefully and contact us should you have
any questions.

Your Application Details

Issuer: Carbine Resources Limited
Scheduled Closing Date: 27 May 2021
Payment Amount Received: $10,000.00 AUD
Date Payment Processed: 24 May 2021
Number of Shares: 333,333

Holder Number: 109900101362
Registration Details:

HILLMAN INVESTMENTS (WA) PTY
LTD

<HILLMAN SUPER FUND A/C>

PO BOX 111

SERPENTINE WA 6125

This email is acknowledgement of your payment. It does not confirm an allocation of Securities under this offer.
Applications may be subject to scale back.



more |
than |

Receipt for payment

Your transfer has been successfuily submitted.

» $10,000.00 has been paid to AUTOMIC PTY LTD
« Confirmation number: A6645266322

)

The payee list will allow you to make subsequent transfers quicker.

Account Details

From Account
Hillman Super/086-535 18-550-2575

To Account
AUTOMIC PTY LTD/036-011 567891 WESTPAC BANKING CORPORATION

Transaction details

Amount
10,000.00

Description
2076401-2683-CRB

Remitter name
HILLMAN SUPERFUN

Transfer schedule

Transfer date
21/05/21

When will my payment be received?, opens in new window
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INTERNET BANKING



